For Alfalfa yield

Scott Dick

From: Loro, Petra (ARD) <Petra.Loro@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: October 26, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Scott Dick

Subject: FW: Yield question

| sent your question to MASC and they provided this response.

From: Zhou, Linda (MASC) <lzhou@masc.mb.ca>
Sent: October-26-20 4:06 PM

To: Loro, Petra (ARD) <Petra.Loro@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Sawka, Clay (ARD) <Clay.Sawka@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Yield question

Hi Petra,
e Karen (my new supervisor) and | dug into the database and found that there was insufficient information to
display in 2016,17 and 18 yet there is enough to display for mmpp in 2016 and 2018 years. So we think that

some uninsurable fields are included for MMPP data for at least some years.

Here is the 2020 regional PY for alfalfa (using 2009-2018). St Annes would be in region 5 and 6 depending on

legal.
New (<4 Used 70% <4yr and 30% >4 yr
year) tonne - tons for a 5 year rotation w
19 1 2189 2412 . . .
19 5 2044  2.952 established included in that
19 3 2046 2255 (using zone 5)
19 4 2359  2.600
19 5 2753  3.034
19 6 2458  2.709 =2.8591 tons/ac
old(>4 10 yr
year) avg tons
19 1 1598  1.761
19 2 1451  1.599
19 3 1.695  1.868
19 4 1.827 2013
19 5 2224 2451
19 6 1.841  2.029

e As for the soil zone project, | forwarded your email to our IT staff last week. | will updated you on that.

Linda

From: Loro, Petra (ARD) <Petra.Loro@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:31 PM
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10/22/2020 MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

Search Summary

232 records returned

1,044 farm varieties grown on 184,010.5 acres

Average Yield
0.817 Tonnes ( 36.0 Bushels ) per acre

Summary includes aggregate data from 'below minimum tolerance’ records

Variety Yield Data

'Below Minimum Tolerance' records contain data from fewer than 3 producers or 500 acres, marked as such to
retain producer anonymity. Data from these records is included in the Search Summary totals.

Copy to Clipboard Save as XLS
Showing 1 to 50 of 232 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk
) Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Area/ Crop Variety Farms Acres R )
(Metric) (Imperial)
RM.
2013 TACHE ARGENTINE SeOINVIGOR) 8 1,550.0 1.306 Tonnes 57.6 Bushels
CANOLA |PHS04-690] (LT)
2013 TACHE ARCENIIE L150 (INVIGOR) (LT) 20 3,255.0 1.274 Tonnes 56.2 Bushels
CANOLA
2017 TACHE GBI L252 (INVIGOR) (LT) 7 1,397.0 1.264 Tonnes 55.7 Bushels
CANOLA
ARGENTINE L140P (INVIGOR) (LT)
2017 TACHE 2 ,769. 1.237 ¢ 4.5 Bushel
0 C CANOLA PSRR) 3 5,769.0 37 Tonnes 54.5 Bushels
ARGENTINE L233P (BASF)
2017 TACHE |5CN0130] (LT){PSR- 9 1,281.0 1.214 Tonnes 53.5 Bushels
CANOLA
R}
PRRGERTINE L233P (BASF)
2017 STE. ANNE [5CN0130] (LT){PSR- 3 555.0 1.204 Tonnes 53.1 Bushels
CANOLA o
2018 TACHE ARGERTIE 1252 (INVIGOR) (LT) 9 2,149.0 1.182 Tonnes 52.1 Bushels
CANOLA
2013 STE. ANNE ARCENIIE SEDI(EEL) 7 1,076.0 1.180 Tonnes 52.0 Bushels
CANOLA |PHS04-690] (LT)
2017 STE. ANNE GBI Rl SVICORICT R 2,420.0 1.180 Tonnes 52.0 Bushels
CANOLA {PSR-R}
2018 TACHE ARGENTINE Lszgl\i;(aB(l)\ SFL)T PSR 23 4,986.0 1.178 T 51.9 Bushel
CANOLA | | (LT){PSR- ,986. .178 Tonnes .9 Bushels
R}
ARGENTINE CEEELP(hE)
2019 TACHE |5CN0130] (LT){PSR- 23 5,108.0 1.135 Tonnes 50.0 Bushels
CANOLA
R}
ARGENTINE
201 TACHE L150 (INVIGOR) (LT, 733. 1.130 Tc 49.8 Bushel
015 C CANOLA 50 (INVIGOR) (LT) 3 33.0 30 Tonnes 9.8 Bushels
2018 STE. ANNE ARGERTIE BRUXISEENE) g 2,573.0 1.115 Tonnes 49.2 Bushels
CANOLA {PSR-R}
2013 TACHE ARCENIIE L130 (INVIGOR) (LT) 7 787.0 1.114 Tonnes 49.1 Bushels
CANOLA
2018 TACHE GBI EHIAIIE)®D) o 2,608.0 1.110 Tonnes 49.0 Bushels

CANOLA {PSR-R}

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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10/22/2020 MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

Search Summary

229 records returned

584 farm varieties grown on 65,293.0 acres

Average Yield
3.180 Tonnes ( 125.2 Bushels ) per acre

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
Showing 1 to 50 of 229 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk i
) Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Area/ Crop Variety Farms Acres ) R
(Metric) (Imperial)
R.M.
2013 STE. ANNE @] Do BIONEER) 14 2,546.0 4.297 Tonnes 169.2 Bushels
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
GRAIN
2016 STE. ANNE peed P7958AM (PIONEER) 9 1,036.0 4.143 Tonnes 163.1 Bushels
GRAIN P7632AM (PIONEER)
2016 STE. ANNE 15 2,355.0 4,007 Tc 157.7 Bushel
CORN BNINRT) onnes ushets
GRAIN 39D95 (PIONEER)
2013 STE. ANNE 14 1,306.0 3.970Tc 156.3 Bushel
CORN BT)(LT)(RT) onnes ushets
2016 TACHE @] RS ZAMIPIONEER) 8 1,148.0 3.969 Tonnes 156.3 Bushels
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
GRAIN
2015 STE. ANNE peed P7958AM (PIONEER) 6 1,062.0 3.917 Tonnes 154.2 Bushels
GRAIN 39D95 (PIONEER)
2013 TACHE 13 2,335.0 3.885 Tonnes 153.0 Bushels
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
GRAIN P7632AM (PIONEER)
2018 TACHE 7 1,115.0 3.872 T 152.4 Bushel
CORN BT)(LT)(RT) onnes ushets
2015 STE. ANNE ShAN LSSZHRIONEER) 5 634.0 3.808 Tonnes 149.9 Bushels
CORN (BT)(RT)
2018 STE. ANNE SRAIN PESC(ASTER) g 1,636.0 3.648 Tonnes 143.6 Bushels
CORN (LT)(RT)
GRAIN TH 7578 VT2P RIB
2017 TACHE 4 816.0 3.486 Tonnes 137.2 Bushels
CORN (THUNDER) (RT)(RIB)
GRAIN P7632AM (PIONEER)
2017 STE. ANNE 18 2,636.0 3.378 Tonnes 133.0 Bushels
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
2014 STE. ANNE ShAN LSSZHIGIONEER) 6 533.0 3.363 Tonnes 132.4 Bushels
CORN (HX1)(LT)(RT)
GRAIN
2017 STE. ANNE peed P7958AM (PIONEER) 8 1,107.0 3.252 Tonnes 128.0 Bushels
GRAIN 39D97 (PIONEER)
2014 TACHE 4 687.0 3.194 Tonnes 125.7 Bushels
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
GRAIN P7527AM (PIONEER)
2019 STE. ANNE 1 1,426.0 3.190 Tc 125.6 Bushel
CORN (LT)RT) onnes ushels

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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10/22/2020 MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

Search Summary

150 records returned

200 farm varieties grown on 20,080.0 acres

Average Yield
11.961 Tonnes ( 13.181 Tons ) per acre

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
Showing 1 to 50 of 150 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk i
. Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Area/ Crop Variety Farms Acres ) R
(Metric) (Imperial)
RM.
2019 STE. ANNE ISRGE RESEIRBICREER) 4 547.0 12.338 Tonnes 13.596 Tons
CORN (RT)
2018 STE. ANNE Sl SSSIRIRIONEER) 5 509.0 11.894 Tonnes 13.107 Tons
CORN (RT)
SILAGE -
2010 STE. ANNE CORN MURANO (ELITE) (RT) Below Minimum Tolerance
2010 STE. ANNE ngﬁE P3995 (PIONEER) Below Minimum Tolerance
2010 STE. ANNE ISRGE RESEIRBICREER) Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (RT)
2010 STE. ANNE Sl EETEERH (AT ) Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (LN(RT)
SILAGE 39D95 (PIONEER) -
2010 STE. ANNE Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
SILAGE 39D97 (PIONEER) -
2010 STE. ANNE Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (BT)(LT)(RT)
SILAGE L
2010 STE. ANNE CORN 39V05 (PIONEER) (RT) Below Minimum Tolerance
2010 TACHE Sl DRCZEZS (DERALE) Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (RT)
SILAGE DKC26-79 (DEKALB) -
2010 TACHE Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (BT)(RT)
2010 TACHE ngﬁE ::':J.I-S)ION RR(ENTE) Below Minimum Tolerance
2010 TACHE ISRGE AR Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (RT)
2010 TACHE Sl HZSSICHEIORZ0N) Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (RT)
2010 TACHE ClllelS ABER(ANEL) Below Minimum Tolerance
CORN (RT)
2010 TACHE ngﬁE r:'l's)m RIZIONEER) Below Minimum Tolerance

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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10/22/2020 MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

Search Summary

483 records returned

1,667 farm varieties grown on 305,278.0 acres

Average Yield
0.944 Tonnes ( 34.7 Bushels ) per acre

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
Showing 1 to 50 of 483 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk
Area R Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Crop Variety Farms Acres . .
/ (Metric) (Imperial)
RM.
2016 TACHE SOYBEANS  S00-T9 (SYNGENTA) (RT) 6 777.0 1.393 Tonnes 51.2 Bushels
2016 TACHE SOYBEANS LS MAIDAN (LEGEND) |GS00872| (RT) 4 500.0 1.371 Tonnes 50.4 Bushels
2016 ZLENE SOYBEANS LS MAIDAN (LEGEND) |GS00872| (RT) 6 647.0 1.331 Tonnes 48.9 Bushels
2015 TACHE SOYBEANS  ASTRO R2 (PROGRAIN) (RT) 6 979.0 1.314 Tonnes 48.3 Bushels
2015 TACHE SOYBEANS  TH 33003R2Y (THUNDER) (RT) 3 5300 1.271 Tonnes 46.7 Bushels
2016 ZLENE SOYBEANS  NSCRICHER RR2Y (NSGENETICS) (RT) 6 704.0 1.263 Tonnes 46.4 Bushels
2015 TACHE SOYBEANS  S007-Y4 RR2Y (SYNGENTA) (RT) 8 993.0 1.255 Tonnes 46.1 Bushels
2015 TACHE SOYBEANS  TH 33005R2Y (THUNDER) (RT) 3 1,065.0 1.248 Tonnes 45.9 Bushels
2016 TACHE SOYBEANS  S007-Y4 RR2Y (SYNGENTA) (RT) 7 1,715.0 1.247 Tonnes 45.8 Bushels
2018 TACHE SOYBEANS  S007-Y4 RR2Y (SYNGENTA) (RT) 7 2,267.0 1.241 Tonnes 45.6 Bushels
2016 /S\LENE SOYBEANS ~ MCLEOD R2 (SECAN) (RT) 7 635.0 1.232 Tonnes 45.3 Bushels
2016 ZLENE SOYBEANS ~ P008T22R2 (PIONEER) (RT) 8 1,417.0 1.209 Tonnes 44.4 Bushels
STE.
2016 TS SOYBEANS  25-10RY (DEKALB) (RT) 9 1,441.0 1.205 Tonnes 443 Bushels
2016 TACHE SOYBEANS  TH 34006 R2Y (THUNDER) (RT) 3 5520 1.204 Tonnes 44.2 Bushels
2016 TACHE SOYBEANS  ASTRO R2 (PROGRAIN) (RT) 3 5300 1.200 Tonnes 44.1 Bushels
2013 ZLENE SOYBEANS ~ 900Y61 (PIONEER) (RT) 9 1,478.0 1.194 Tonnes 43.9 Bushels
2018 TACHE SOYBEANS 006 WS 6 1,421.0 1.193 Tonnes 43.8 Bushels
(SYNGENTA)|AR12010501||X2R00753]|
2013 TACHE SOYBEANS  NSCRICHER RR2Y (NSGENETICS) (RT) 14 1,731.0 1.186 Tonnes 43.6 Bushels
2015 TACHE SovBEANs L5 005R24(LEGEND) [MKZ1112A1] 3 520.0 1.184 Tonnes 43.5 Bushels

(RT)

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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10/22/2020 MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

Search Summary

115 records returned

650 farm varieties grown on 121,527.0 acres

Average Yield
1.622 Tonnes ( 59.6 Bushels ) per acre

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
Showing 1 to 50 of 115 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk i
) Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Area/ Crop Variety Farms Acres : R
(Metric) (Imperial)
RM.

2017 TACHE RED SPRING -\ pC ELIEGBWO3Y) 3 1,045.0 2.478 Tonnes 91.1 Bushels
WHEAT

2018 STE. ANNE B e CRANDORIEY 17 2,252.0 2.280 Tonnes 83.8 Bushels
WHEAT 932)

2017 STE. ANNE LEDRAINE  AGCERRTREIEE 13 1,817.0 2.158 Tonnes 79.3 Bushels
WHEAT 932)

2018 TACHE e C R CER AN ORI 38 9,716.0 2.124 Tonnes 78.0 Bushels
WHEAT 932)

2017 TACHE REDSERING A SERANDONI(BW 28 5,940.0 2.120 Tonnes 77.9 Bushels
WHEAT 932)

2017 TACHE RED SPRING 1 pirpy (Bws74) 4 754.0 2.046 Tonnes 75.2 Bushels
WHEAT

2017 TACHE RED SPRING - rDALE (BW429) 10 2,3780 2.017 Tonnes 74.1 Bushels
WHEAT

2013 TACHE REDSPRING - \RBERRY (BW874) 14 2,561.0 1.964 Tonnes 72.2 Bushels
WHEAT

2017 STE. ANNE RED SPRING - eDALE (BW429) 5 782.0 1.834 Tonnes 67.4 Bushels
WHEAT

2013 TACHE REDSPRING ¢ ey 9 2,484.0 1.804 Tonnes 66.3 Bushels
WHEAT

2019 STE. ANNE LEDRAINE  AGCERRTREIEE 28 3,363.0 1.801 Tonnes 66.2 Bushels
WHEAT 932)

2013 STE. ANNE REDSPRING \\eso cL (BWaso) 4 775.0 1.797 Tonnes 66.0 Bushels
WHEAT

2018 TACHE REDSPRING - eDALE (BW429) 11 2,704.0 1.797 Tonnes 66.0 Bushels
WHEAT

2015 TACHE RED SPRING - pirpy (Bws74) 10 2,231.0 1.760 Tonnes 64.7 Bushels
WHEAT

2013 TACHE RED SPRING \\paso L (Bwas9) 9 1,546.0 1.753 Tonnes 64.4 Bushels
WHEAT

2013 TACHE GIEEEZ‘;R'NG KANE (BW342) 5 651.0 1.712 Tonnes 62.9 Bushels

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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10/22/2020

Search Summary

119 records returned

MMPP - Variety Yield Data Browser

476 farm varieties grown on 75,892.0 acres

Average Yield

1.507 Tonnes (97.7 Bushels ) per acre

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

Copy to Clipboard

Save as XLS

Showing 1 to 50 of 119 entries First Previous Next Last
Risk X Yield/acre Yield/acre
Year Area/ Crop Variety Farms Acres ) R
(Metric) (Imperial)
RM.

2017 TACHE OATS SOURIS 8 1,819.0 2.444 Tonnes 158.5 Bushels
2017 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (0T 2046) 9 1,285.0 2.435 Tonnes 157.9 Bushels
2017 TACHE OATS €S CAMDEN 6 686.0 2355 Tonnes 152.7 Bushels
2018 TACHE OATS €S CAMDEN 10 1,261.0 2333 Tonnes 151.3 Bushels
2019 TACHE OATS SOURIS 4 1,145.0 2,057 Tonnes 133.4 Bushels
2018 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (OT 2046) 1 1,854.0 1.995 Tonnes 129.4 Bushels
2018 TACHE OATS SOURIS 4 1,392.0 1.988 Tonnes 1289 Bushels
2019 TACHE OATS €S CAMDEN 9 1,667.0 1.930 Tonnes 125.2 Bushels
2013 TACHE OATS SOURIS 14 2,413.0 1.887 Tonnes 122.3 Bushels
2013 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (OT 2046) 4 1,269.0 1.849 Tonnes 119.9 Bushels
2013 STE. ANNE OATS SOURIS 4 500.0 1.838 Tonnes 119.2 Bushels
2015 TACHE OATS SOURIS 14 2,361.0 1.810 Tonnes 117.4 Bushels
2016 TACHE OATS SOURIS 9 1,465.0 1.809 Tonnes 117.3 Bushels
2014 TACHE OATS SOURIS 1 2,338.0 1.787 Tonnes 115.8 Bushels
2015 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (OT 2046) 8 1,490.0 1.732 Tonnes 112.3 Bushels
2014 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (0T 2046) 8 1,618.0 1.598 Tonnes 103.6 Bushels
2012 TACHE OATS SOURIS 17 39220 1.562 Tonnes 101.3 Bushels

2012 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (0T 2046) 6 755.0 1.502 Tonnes 97.4 Bushels

2012 TACHE OATS LEGGETT (OT2021) 10 2,287.0 1.496 Tonnes 97.0 Bushels

2016 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (OT 2046) 8 1,417.0 1.461 Tonnes 94.8 Bushels

2011 TACHE OATS TRIACTOR (0T582) 6 1,214.0 1.362 Tonnes 88.3 Bushels

2019 TACHE OATS SUMMIT (OT 2046) 12 2,365.0 1.341 Tonnes 87.0 Bushels

2011 STE. ANNE OATS SOURIS 13 1,661.0 1.325 Tonnes 85.9 Bushels

https://www.masc.mb.ca/masc.nsf/mmpp_browser_variety.html
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